

FW: LTEP Briefing Friday

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 07 Apr 2017 09:48:54 -0400
Attachments: ENERGYs 2017 Long-Term Energy Plan Modelling Assumptions (consolidated).docx (65.02 kB); 2017-04-07- LTEP Deck - Support Ontario's Climate Change Action Strategy v3.2.pptx (168.58 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Apologies for the delay, attached is the climate change deck for today's LTEP meeting. We have also received a next draft of the IESO's modelling assumptions, attached here. We have a couple questions on this version, but it generally reflects our previous direction. We can discuss at the meeting this afternoon . The IESO would like our approval of this document today so they can start running their model.

Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: April-06-17 9:31 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Briefing Friday

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the innovation deck for Friday's LTEP briefing. We would recommend holding off on the supply and demand briefing until the IESO has had a chance to do its modeling. In its place, we can walk through the decision document, as requested. We'll send a revised version today that reflects this week's briefings. We'll also share the climate change deck with you later today.

Keley